Josh Lambert

From: Nicholas Badstein

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 1:44 PM
To: Josh Lambert

Subject: FW: Mitchell Mill Rd Information

Cole Badstein
AGS Operations Manager

STRONGROCK®

From: Beasley, Timothy <Timothy.Beasley@raleighnc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 12:06 PM

To: Nicholas Badstein <nicholas@strongrockgroup.com>
Subject: RE: Mitchell Mill Rd Information

Nicholas,
| can potentially find as-builts for the waterline below. There is a development that has approved plans to bring water to

the Watkins Rd intersection but we do not have as-builts for that yet. This would be the only as-built info we have for
water. Is this what you are looking for?



Cement

Potable Water

Pipe Condition

Endangered Species  False

Easement Width

Project Name Sprinafield
Subdivision

Permit Number W-1315

Zoom o

Tim Beasley

Senior Engineer

City of Raleigh

Public Utilities | Raleigh Water
(p) 919-996-2176

raleighnc.gov

From: Nicholas Badstein <nicholas@strongrockgroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:24 AM

To: Beasley, Timothy <Timothy.Beasley@raleighnc.gov>
Subject: Mitchell Mill Rd Information

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify that the
attachment and content are safe. If you believe this email is suspicious, please click the 'Phish Alert' link in the banner to report this
message.

Good morning sir, hope you’re doing well. We spoke some time ago about potential tie in information in the area of
Mitchell Mill Rd where we are developing. | greatly appreciate the help that you and Mr. Fowler provided with tie in
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details. | have been trying to reach out to Mr. Fowler about some further details, but have not gotten a response.
Could you please help us with getting asbuilt details of the existing tie in for water on Louisburg Rd, as well as any
accepted plans for the anticipated extension of the line up to Watkins Rd. If you had time to help us that would be
greatly appreciated sir. Thank you so much for your time.

Cole Badstein
SUAS Licensed Pilot
AGS Operations Manager

STRONGROCK®



